
 City Council – Action Request Form 

Date: August 14, 2017 

To: The City Manager 

From: Gregory M. Turner, Assistant City Manager 

Council Action Requested: 

  

Adoption of Resolution Authorizing a Change Order for Asphalt Plant Mix Testing. 

Summary of Information:  

 

Atlantic Coast Engineering has been providing Asphalt Plant Mix Testing on resurfacing projects 

for the Department of Transportation since 2015.  The existing contract is nearing its end.  However, 

in order to retain Atlantic Coast Engineering services to complete testing on the Ardmore Rehab 

resurfacing project, staff is requesting a change order for $7,500.  This would bring the total award 

to Atlantic Coast Engineering to $155,604.94.   

 

The original contract awarded was $53,723.34.  Change orders totaling $94,381.60 have already 

been approved to complete testing on bond resurfacing and annual resurfacing projects.  The 

additional work of $7,500 would require City Council approval.   

 

 

Committee Action: 

Committee Finance 8/14/17 Action Approval 

For Unanimous Against  

Remarks: 

 


